

# State of South Dakota

SEVENTY-SIXTH SESSION  
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2001

400E0293

## SENATE BILL NO. 42

Introduced by: The Committee on Commerce at the request of the Department of  
Commerce and Regulation

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to provide for the increase of certain fees for the  
2 cosmetology commission.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

4 Section 1. That § 36-15-20 be amended to read as follows:

5 36-15-20. The fees promulgated in rules by the commission pursuant to chapter 1-26 for all  
6 examinations, licenses, permits, and renewals required by this chapter may not exceed the  
7 following maximums:

- 8 (1) Operator examination fee, ~~twenty~~ sixty dollars;
- 9 (2) Operator license fee, fifteen dollars;
- 10 (3) Operator license renewal fee, fifteen dollars;
- 11 (4) Nail technician examination fee, ~~twenty~~ sixty dollars;
- 12 (5) Nail technician license fee, fifteen dollars;
- 13 (6) Nail technician license renewal fee, fifteen dollars;
- 14 (7) Temporary operator or nail technician license fee, six dollars;
- 15 (8) Manager-operator license fee, fifteen dollars;

- 1 (9) Manager-operator license renewal fee, fifteen dollars;
- 2 (10) Manager-nail technician license fee, fifteen dollars;
- 3 (11) Manager-nail technician license renewal fee, fifteen dollars;
- 4 (12) Junior instructor license fee, fifteen dollars;
- 5 (13) Junior instructor license renewal fee, fifteen dollars;
- 6 (14) Senior instructor license fee, fifteen dollars;
- 7 (15) Senior instructor license renewal fee, fifteen dollars;
- 8 (16) Reciprocity and waiver of examination fee, ~~fifty~~ one hundred dollars;
- 9 (17) Temporary permit based on reciprocal recognition of another state license, six dollars;
- 10 (18) For endorsement of a certificate issued under this chapter, for a South Dakota
- 11 licensee to obtain reciprocity in another state, or furnishing of other papers ~~therefor~~
- 12 to another state or school, ~~five~~ twenty dollars;
- 13 (19) Apprentice license fee, twenty-five dollars;
- 14 (20) Beauty school license fee, two hundred fifty dollars;
- 15 (21) Beauty school license renewal fee, two hundred fifty dollars;
- 16 (22) Student license fee, six dollars;
- 17 (23) Beauty shop license fee, ~~fifty~~ sixty dollars;
- 18 (24) Beauty shop license renewal fee, ~~twenty-five~~ thirty dollars;
- 19 (25) Nail shop license fee, ~~fifty~~ sixty dollars;
- 20 (26) Nail shop license renewal fee, ~~twenty-five~~ thirty dollars.

21 Any license, permit, or renewal fee which is collected by the commission shall be the same  
22 for each respective license, permit, or renewal regardless of the time remaining before the  
23 expiration date.

24 Section 2. That § 36-15-20.1 be amended to read as follows:

1       36-15-20.1. The commission shall promulgate reasonable rules pursuant to chapter 1-26  
2 concerning the reinstatement of lapsed licenses and lapsed renewals required by this chapter, ~~and,~~  
3 The commission shall by rules promulgated pursuant to chapter 1-26 establish the fee ~~therefor,~~  
4 which may not be greater than ~~five~~ ten dollars for each year that such license or renewal ~~thereof~~  
5 has lapsed, ~~and,~~ The commission shall also collect the fee for such license and renewal ~~thereof~~  
6 as otherwise required by this chapter.